
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Instrumentation Laboratory
Cambridge, Massachusetts

LUMINARY Memo #39

TO: Distribution

FROM: George W. Cherry

DATE: August 27, 1968

SUBJECT: Scheduling Proposed Modifications to the LUMINARY
Digital Autopilot

1.

Source of Proposed Modification

Proposed modifications have come from both MIT (Bill Widnall et al)

and MSC (Ken Cox et al). Some of the MSC proposals (PCR's) were

approved by the Flight Software Branch for MIT evaluation and others

were on the PCR form but did not as of this writing have Flight Software

Branch approval for MIT official evaluation. I have ranked all the

proposals in my personal judgement according to their relative merit

and priority. My ranking is arguable and negotiable, but it is the first

step to choosing what we ought to attempt for each LUMINARY.

2. Proposed Action Items

1) MIT/IL should put all its proposals on the PCR form and

obtain an FSB number. (Bill Widnall/ Alex Kosmala)

2) MSC (G&C) should do likewise. (Thomas Price)

3. Enumeration and Ranking of LUMINARY DAP Change Proposals

(See Table on next page.

)
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4. Incorporating the Items into LUMINARYl and LUMINARY2

We believe that we should attempt to put the first four items into

LUMINARY;. (The DAP designers feel so strongly about the first three

items that they want to try to put them into LUMINARYl even if MSC will

not redefine the End of Level IV to accomplish this. )

We propose to have the first nine items in the LUMINARY2
program. (End of Level IV for this program is predicted for 8 April 1968.

)

5. Incorporating the Items into LUMINARY, a single program release

that is practically equivalent to LUMINARY2.

We propose to put the first seven items into this development plan.

The end-of-level IV for this program is predicted for 10 December 1968.

6. Proposed additional action items.

I propose that a joint MIT/ MSC meeting be held (Co-chaired by

Dr. Kenneth Cox and Dr. William Widnall) to examine the strawman

proposed in this memo and make a definitive recommendation concerning

LM DAP PCR's to the Flight Software Branch and the Software Control

Board.


